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September 11, 1968 

Dr. James 3. Ahoada, 
Archivist cs the United '.states 
the iciti-nal Ardhives 
7eshfngton, D.C. 

Leer Dr. Rhoads, 

wouli li%e to get a copy of CD 718, listed in my copy of the 
list of basic source materiels.  as 'Imissine. This ropprt end its attachment came from the 2BI, -Anion can with no difficulty replace your missing copy. would like the entire document, pleas, with the-attachment. It A66 originally withheld, chd T could like to know under which guidline or by shat reoust. 

The list is Illegible in 	photocopy supplie0 !re en I cannot make out the entire routing of this file. 1 would appreciate a transcription of the handwritten notes, Alich should be legible on your orielnel. 

Ihie file coy relate to e 	Uwen or s Rev. (Terryl ^wen, or both. i woulA 11 	avF:rything in the files on both, rlesse. They shoult be in the other orgonizstions end persons file, if they ere mentioned. :Likewise situ the en Lruno church. 

I woold also like. pages 467-9 of CD 205. I would like wv rythiog in 
the files on jack 	Bowen or anyone who mt€tht be teken for him. 

I again take this opportunity to respectfully remind you of cart,?in unanswered previouo correspondence. I think 1 use entitled to a weaningful response and I would hope yourand the agency yo heed do not feel otherwise., 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold ':eisOmrg 


